

BRIAN DARICK ARNEZ ROSALES

+55 61 99313 8543 | 61 99915 2541

brian@arnezrosales.com.br

[linkedin.com/in/briandarick](https://www.linkedin.com/in/briandarick)

ABOUT

Lawyer | Partner at Arnez Rosales Advogados. CEO | Founder at CryptoX Brasil – Blockchain and Cryptocurrency Business Consulting. Specialist in Tax, Corporate and Digital Law, with consistent experience in assisting private clients and companies in a wide range of business and legal issues, including strategic legal advising and defense at federal, state and municipal levels, both in administrative and judicial spheres. Associate at the Brazilian Institute of Tax Law (IBDT). Member of the Tax Law Committee and the Digital Law, Disruptive Technologies and Startups Committee of the Brazilian Bar Association (OAB DF). Member of the advanced study group on Government Acquisitions – Bids and Public Contracts – at the Superior Law School of the Brazilian Bar Association (ESA | OAB DF). Member of the research group on State, Constitution and Taxation (GETrib) and Financial Regulation (GEFin) at the Law School of University of Brasília (FD | UnB). Founder of the research group on Law, Economics and Regulation and former member of the research groups on Derivatives Markets (Futures and Options), Quantitative Methods, Applied Computing (Python), Cryptocurrencies and Valuation at the Financial Market League of University of Brasília (LMF | UnB). Former member of the research groups on Commercial and Corporate Law (GECM), Internet and Public Policies (LAPIN) and Civil Procedure (CEJ and GEPEC) at the Law School of University of Brasília (FD | UnB). Postgraduate (Lato Sensu) | Specialization degree in Tax and Customs Law | PUC MG – In progress. Bachelor's degree in Law | UnB. Bachelor's degree in Civil Engineering | UnB – Interrupted. Research on Law, Economics, Taxation and Technological Innovations, with special emphasis on Tax Reform, Startups, Cryptocurrencies, Blockchain, Big Data, IoT and e-Commerce.

LANGUAGES

English	Advanced	Portuguese	Fluent/Native
Spanish	Fluent/Native		

COMPUTER SKILLS

Pack Office (Word, Excel, Power Point), Windows and Internet	Advanced
Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator and AutoCAD	Elementary
Programming (Python)	Elementary

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

2019 – 2020 Pontifícia Universidade Católica de Minas Gerais – PUC MG

Postgraduate (lato sensu) – Specialization degree
Tax and Customs Law

2013 – 2017 Universidade de Brasília – UnB

Bachelor of Laws – LL.B. Tax, Corporate and Digital Law

Approved on XXIII Brazilian Bar Association Exam – Tax Law. Former Member of the research groups on Superior Courts Judicial Precedents (CEJ), under the supervision of Prof. PhD I'talo Fioravanti Sabo Mendes, Commercial and Corporate Law (GECM), under the supervision of Prof. PhD Ana Oliveira Frazão and Civil Procedure (GEPC), under the supervision of Prof. PhD Daniela Moraes. Former member of LAPIN – Laboratório de Pesquisa em Políticas Públicas e Internet – on “Blockchain and Public Policies” research group. Volunteer peer tutor of the following courses: Constitutional Law I and II, Administrative Law I and II. Thesis/Final paper: “Theories of Tax Planning: strict tax legality and tipicity vs. ability-to-pay and business purpose. Analysis of a Corporate/M&A case.”

2012 – 2013

Universidade de Brasília – UnB

Bachelor of Engineering – B.E
Civil Engineering

Volunteer peer tutor of the following courses: Calculus I and II; Physics I, II and III; Probability and Statistics for engineering applications.

2005 – 2011

Colégio Militar de Brasília – CMB

Middle and High School
Brazilian Mathematical Olympiad (OBM and OBMEP), Brazilian Astronomy Olympiad (OBA), school chess club, marching band, athletics team, among others.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2018 – Present

Arnez Rosales Advogados

Lawyer | Partner

Tax, Corporate and Digital Law

Assisting private clients and companies in a wide range of business and legal issues, including strategic legal advising and defense at federal, state and municipal levels, both in administrative and judicial spheres.

2018 – Present

CryptoX Brasil | Consultoria em Blockchain e Criptomoedas

CEO | Founder

Strategic Advising, Tax Consulting, Courses, In-company, Workshops, Lectures, Conferences, Events, ICOs.

2017 – 2017

Torreão Braz Advogados

Legal Intern

Corporate Law

Drafting of motions and legal documents, including main pleadings, legal opinions, briefs and others, as well as other activities related to law practice, such as monitoring of administrative and judicial trials, diligence in the Judiciary and government agencies, researches, among others.

2017 – 2017

Veirano Advogados

Legal Intern

Tax and Corporate Law

Drafting of motions and legal documents, including main pleadings (complaints, answer and appeals), legal opinions, briefs and others. Monitoring of administrative and judicial trials at CARF, STF, STJ, TRF and other courts. Drafting of spreadsheets, tables and cases reports. Researching of legal doctrine/theory, case law and legislation on a wide range of legal issues. Diligences throughout the Judiciary, including Superior courts – as STF and STJ – and ordinary courts, both in federal and state spheres – as TRF and TJDFT –, as well as in CARF (Administrative Tax Appeals Council), and other government agencies (SEFAZ, PGDF, ANATEL, among others).

2016 – 2017

Advocacia Bettiol

Legal Intern

Administrative and Regulatory Law

Drafting of motions and legal documents, including main pleadings, legal opinions, briefs and others, as well as other activities related to law practice, such as monitoring of administrative and judicial trials, diligence in the Judiciary and government agencies, researches, among others.

2016 – 2016

Gaia, Silva, Gaede & Associados – Advogados

Legal Intern

Tax and Corporate Law

Drafting of motions and legal documents, including main pleadings

(complaint, answer, reply and appeals), legal opinions, briefs and others. Monitoring of administrative and judicial trials at CARF, STF, STJ, TRF and other courts. Drafting of spreadsheets, tables and cases reports. Coordinating and updating of legal data of the office, through a specialized system (Espaider). Researching of legal doctrine/theory, case law and legislation on a wide range of legal issues. Holding of lectures, presentations, discussions and weekly debates on legal trends and law practice related topics. Diligences throughout the Judiciary, including Superior courts – as STF and STJ – and ordinary courts, both in federal and state spheres – as TRF and TJDFT –, as well as in CARF (Administrative Tax Appeals Council), and other government agencies (SEFAZ, PGDF, ANATEL, among others).

2015 – 2016

Mendes Plutarco Advocacia e Consultoria

Legal Intern

Administrative and Tax Law, with emphasis in Class Actions

Drafting of motions and legal documents, including main pleadings (complaint, answer, reply and appeals), legal opinions, briefs and others. Coordinating and updating of legal data of the office, through a specialized system (CP-Pro) and own developed application. Drafting of spreadsheets, tables and cases reports. Direct contact with clients, especially SINPROFAZ (National Union of National Treasury Attorneys), ANPPREV (National Association of Social Security Attorneys) and Federal Senate. Researching of legal doctrine/theory, case law and legislation on a wide range of legal issues. Diligence throughout the Judiciary, including Superior courts – as STF and STJ – ordinary courts, both in federal and state spheres – as TRF and TJDFT – and Labor Justice, as well as in CARF (Administrative Tax Appeals Council) and CADE (Administrative Antitrust Council). Occasionally, drafting of legal opinions, reports and legislation analysis of competence of the Economics, Public Budget and Finance Committee (CEOF) on bills at the Legislative Chamber of the Federal District (CLDF).

VOLUNTEER PROJECTS | EXTENSION PROGRAMS

2019 – Present

Ordem dos Advogados do Brasil (Brazilian Bar Association) – OAB | DF

Member

Tax Law Committee and the Digital Law, Disruptive Technologies and Startups Committee.

2016 – 2018

Liga de Mercado Financeiro – LMF | UnB

Coordinator

Founder of the research group on Law, Economics and Regulation and former member of the research groups on Derivatives Markets (Futures and Options), Quantitative Methods, Applied Computing (Python), Cryptocurrencies and Valuation.

2017 – 2017

Constellation Asset Management – Constellation Challenge

Participant

Blue Chip Capital Team

3th Edition of Constellation Challenge, the largest fundamental equity research competition amongst universities in Latin America.

2015 – 2016

Centro Acadêmico de Direito da Universidade de Brasília – CADir | UnB

Member

Academic Council

Political, Academic and Communication Departments on the Law Students Association of University of Brasília (CADir | UnB).

2014 – 2014

Projeto Politeia – IPOL | UnB

Member

Teaching, Research and Political training project at the Political Science Institute of University of Brasília, focused on the simulation of the activities at Chamber of Deputies/Lower house of the Brazilian National Congress.

2013 – 2014

Veredicto – Simulações Jurídicas, Pesquisa e Extensão – FD | UnB

Member

Academic, Social and Communication Departments in Veredicto, a Moot, Research and Extension program at the Law School of University of Brasília (FD | UnB).

COURSES | WORKSHOPS

2018

Fundamentals of Computing Science (Python) – USP – 60h

Law and Technology – Universidade Mackenzie – 15h

Advanced Course on Government Acquisitions – Bids and Public Contracts – ESA/DF – 60h

2017

Fundamentals of Engineering Economics – USP – 45h

Derivative Markets – Futures and Options – Massive Corporate Finance – 25h

Valuation and Portfolio Theory – Massive Corporate Finance – 40h

Fixed Income Securities, Stocks and Technical Analysis – Massive Corporate Finance – 45 h

Fundamentals of Arbitration – FGV – 5h

2016

Financial Planning – Elementary, Intermediate I and II and Advanced Level – FGV – 48h

Financial Intermediation and Economic Growth – FGV – 6h

Capital Markets, Swaps, Futures and Options – BM&FBovespa (B3) – 40h

2015

Legislative Power – ILB – 40h

Financial Math I and II – BM&Bovespa (B3) – 15h

RESEARCH GROUPS

2018 – Atual

Research and advanced study group on Government Acquisitions (Bids and Public Contracts) – ESA OAB | DF

2018 – Atual

Research group on State, Constitution and Taxation (GETrib) - Law School of University of Brasília (FD | UnB) - Prof. PhD Valcir Gassen

2016 – 2018

Research Group on Superior Courts Judicial Precedents (CEJ) - Law School of University of Brasília (FD | UnB) - Prof. PhD Ítalo Fioravanti Sabo Mendes

2017 – 2018

Research Group on Civil Procedure (GEPC) - Law School of University of Brasília (FD | UnB) - Prof. PhD Daniela Moraes

2017 – 2018

Research group on Commercial and Corporate Law - Law School of University of Brasília (FD | UnB) - Prof. PhD Ana Oliveira Frazão

2017 – 2017

Research group on Blockchain and Public Policies at LAPIN – Laboratório de Pesquisa em Políticas Públicas e Internet

VOLUNTEER PEER TUTORING

2016

Administrative Law I and II

2016

Constitutional Law I and II

2013

Physics III and Probability and Statistics for engineering applications.

2013

Calculus II and Physics II

2012

Calculus I and Physics I

ORGANIZATIONS

2015

XIX Legal Week | UnB

2014

National Congress of Law Students – ENED | Brasília